Rt. 7, Frederick, Md, 21701

2/20/68

Dear Helen Harthen,

I've been awey snd couldn't wrote esrlier. The trasnscript of the
Thernley TV interview was very helpful and sporecisted in New Orleana.
He heg since broadcast on Bob Ruark's progrem, demending & confrontation
with me. Bob phoned in my ebsence snd pro?ised to send o tepe, which he
hesn't, sc I could respond or cozfront. I d like either, IT you taped thet,
can you please dub me %wWo copies and send e transeript. ¥e ere just lisersily
snowed under. Not only do I heve & three-week accunulstion, but my wife tore
8ll the ligsments in en snkle and cennot get eround. So, I heve the house, her,
my own work end hers, which mesus all the meiling and packaging of books,

If Thornley hss madé any other stetements, like in pepers, end you hevs

- ‘them, plesse send them to me. I em perticulerly intzrested in enything following

his grand-jury spreerance.

When I get s chence I1'll phone Bob and see 1f he is interested in hsving
me respond, If that happens, pleesec tepe it for re, particularly if LThornley
reeponds, snd, if you csn, tronscribe hi: remsrks sad to what he responds.

Your trenscript was,pafiicularly helpful to the grand jury. I tell you
this for your own informstion only, believing you would went to know.

The thenks are not mine:alone.

Sincerely,

Herold Welsberg



